

FW: CONFIDENTIAL - Electricity Price Mitigation Cabinet Note

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 09:52:26 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation.pdf (460.52 kB)

Lol...after all that, I forgot to actually add you to the cc line. Well..FYI

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: March-01-17 9:52 AM
To: Ecclestone, Susan (MOECC); Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS); Forgie, Hilary (MOL); Cunningham, Katherine (MMA/MHO); Mouchian, Greg (MMA/MHO)
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - Electricity Price Mitigation Cabinet Note

Susan/Melinda/Hilary/Katherine (for Greg),

As you may know, ENERGY is bringing forward a proposal to reduce electricity rates to Cabinet this afternoon.

I'm sharing the CBN – for your DMs eyes only – as your ministries are implicated in the minute to work with ENERGY to explore further initiatives that could reduce electricity rates for targeted groups.

Your CoS and Minister received a copy of this yesterday evening as part of the Cabinet material distribution.

Password to follow

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Rob